
From: Emma Coad <emma.coad@cornwall.gov.uk> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 11:31 AM
Subject: Agenda for Central Sub-Area Planning Committee, Thursday, 8th July, 2021, 10.00 am

The agenda for Central Sub-Area Planning Committee, Thursday, 8th July, 2021, 10.00 am has just been 
published.

To see the publicly available information, follow the link: Agenda details

Meeting venue: County Hall, Treyew Road, Truro, Cornwall, TR1 3AY 

The following items are included in the agenda:

No. Item
1 Emergency Evacuation and Domestic Procedures
2 Apologies for Absence
3 Declarations of Interest

Public Speaking and Attendance Information
4 Applications for Consideration
4.1 PA20/08097: Mr D Robson - The Ranch, Mawgan Porth, Newquay, Cornwall
4.2 PA20/11407: Mr & Mrs M Sterling - Gluvian Farm, Mawgan Porth, Newquay, Cornwall, TR8 4BG
4.3 PA20/04238: C. Goddard - Land South East Of Greyhomes, 

Parkenbutts, Newquay, Cornwall, TR7 3HE
5 Item for Information - Appeals Report
6 Any Other Business that the Chairman Considers to be of Urgency
This e-mail and attachments are intended for above named only and may be confidential. If they have 
come to you in error you must take no action based on them, nor must you copy or show them to 
anyone; please e-mail us immediately at enquiries@cornwall.gov.uk. Please note that this e-mail may be 
subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with the relevant legislation and may need to be 
disclosed under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 
2004. Security Warning: It is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that this e-mail and any 
attachments are virus free. The Authority will not accept liability for any damage caused by a virus. 
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